Attachment 5

From: Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul

To: Blais, Justin; Mike Williams

Cc: Chambliss, Cody

Subject: RE: [EXT] SD PUC Inspection

Date: Monday, November 1, 2021 8:40:00 AM

Attachments: Applying for a Grain Buyer-Warehouse License.pdf
image001.png

What to expect after licensing with South Dakota Public Utilities Commission.pdf

Grain License Application Form.pdf
Web Grain Bond Form.pdf

Attached is information on licensing as a grain buyer for South Dakota. The bond form will need to
be completed be your surety and signed by 2 officers. | have also included below a couple of South
Dakota laws on licensing and the expiration of a license in South Dakota. | will also be sending a
separate email from years past noting the need to renew you license. Let us know if you have any
questions licensing.

Thank you, have a great day!

49-45-1. Grain buyer's license required--Violation as misdemeanor-- Injunction--Civil
fine. Before transacting the business of a grain buyer in this state, a person shall obtain a
grain buyer license from the commission. A violation of this section is a Class 1
misdemeanor. Each purchase of grain without a license is a separate offense.

Operation as a grain buyer without a license may be enjoined upon complaint of the
commission. In addition, the commission may assess a civil fine against an unlicensed grain
buyer in the amount of one thousand dollars for each purchase of grain up to a maximum
fine of twenty thousand dollars.

Source: SL 1949, ch 434, § 1; SL 1957, ch 488; SDC Supp 1960, § 60.0335; SL 1983, ch
15, § 174; SL 1985, ch 376, § 71; SL 1992, ch 332, § 5; SL 2008, ch 251, § 1.

49-45-3. Expiration, revocation, and suspension of license--Appeal. Each license issued
pursuant to § 49-45-1 expires on the next June thirtieth following the issuance of the
license. The commission may at any time for cause shown revoke or suspend any grain
buyer license. However, the grain buyer has the right of appeal from such decisions as
provided by chapter 1-26 for the review of final decisions of the commission.

Source: SL 1949, ch 434, § 1; SL 1957, ch 488; SDC Supp 1960, § 60.0335; SL 1974, ch
300; SL 1985, ch 376, § 74; SL 2008, ch 251, § 3.

Paul Kenefick-Aschoff

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

Grain Warehouse Program

(605) 773-5280

From: Blais, Justin <Justin.Blais@state.sd.us>

Sent: Sunday, October 31, 2021 8:57 PM

To: Mike Williams <mike@agpmc.com>

Cc: Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul <Paul.Kenefick-Aschoff @state.sd.us>; Chambliss, Cody
<Cody.Chambliss@state.sd.us>

Subject: RE: [EXT] SD PUC Inspection

Mike,

You will need to speak with Paul or Cody in our Pierre office for that information. | have copied them



Applying for a Grain Buyer/Grain Warehouse License for South Dakota check list

e Application; below is a link to the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission website where you
can find the grain buyer/grain warehouse license application. You may also contact us to have a
paper copy of the application mailed to you. On page 2 #7, for a new licensee you will place an
estimated dollar amount for grain purchases from South Dakota only. Page 3 #14 will need to
contain current figures from the date of application. Incomplete applications will be returned for
completion. Once completed the perjury statement of the application will need to be signed in
front of a notary. We will also need form 4(a) completed with a list of each location you intend
to license.
https://puc.sd.gov/commission/warehouse/Grain%20License%20Application%20Form.pdf

e Check for the licensing fee; $275 per each municipality or location at which the grain buyer or
grain warehouse receives grain.

e Grain buyers/grain warehouse bond will need to be obtained. This will need to be on our bond
form which your bonding company can find on the link below. This will need to be in the
amounts determined on the application, page 2 #7 and #8. Only the state licensed warehouses
will need the warehouse portion of the bond. This will also need to be signed by the grain buyer
in front of a notary, once completed by the bonding company. Make sure the notary completes
the appropriate acknowledgement on page 2 of the bond.
https://puc.sd.gov/commission/warehouse/GrainBond.pdf

e Proof of Stock insurance certificate from your insurance company showing the grain stock is
covered by insurance. All state warehouses and class A grain buyers are required to carry stock
insurance. As a broker you may request a waiver of stock insurance, there is a form to complete
for this waiver, attached to the application (form 11(a)).

e Most recent fiscal yearend financial statement prepared by an outside source. An applicant for
a class A grain buyer license shall submit financial statements prepared by a certified or
independent public accountant at the review, or audit level, or detailed financial statements
prepared by an approved grain commission or management firm in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles or international financial reporting standards. An applicant for a
class B grain buyer license shall submit financial statements prepared by a certified or
independent public accountant, a grain commission or management firm, or other individual
skilled in the preparation of financial statements. All applicants need to have positive working
capital and positive net worth with class A grain buyers having $100,000 or more in net worth.

e All state licensed grain warehouses need to submit a rate sheet. Rate sheets are available upon
request from our office.

e Self-addressed stamped envelope for the license and other documents to be mailed back.

e If you utilize any voluntary credit sale contracts a sample copy of those contracts need to
accompany the application. You must be a class A license to utilize these types of contracts.

e The above information may be scanned and sent by email for approval, however the application
and bond we will need the original signed copies for our records.

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capital Avenue

Pierre, South Dakota 57501
Paul.Kenefick-Aschoff @state.sd.us

(605) 773-5280 or (605) 773-3201




https://puc.sd.gov/commission/warehouse/Grain%20License%20Application%20Form.pdf

https://puc.sd.gov/commission/warehouse/GrainBond.pdf

mailto:Paul.Kenefick-Aschoff@state.sd.us








What to expect after licensing with South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
License renewal; your current license will expire at midnight on June 30 of each year. Our office will mail out renewal
notices. The renewal information will need to be completed and returned to our office in a timely manner. Any licenses not
renewed prior to midnight on June 30t could be subject to penalties. The requirements for renewal are as follows.
e Completed renewal application
e Licensing fee of $275 per location
e New grain buyer/warehouse bond for the licensing year
e Current fiscal yearend financial statement
e Updated storage rate sheet on all state licensed warehouses
e Proof of stock insurance certificate showing insurance coverage on grain will need to be provided annually. This
would be for all class A and state warehouses.
As a State licensed warehouse, the following requirements apply. This would be for any locations that are licensed as a
warehouse with the State of South Dakota.
e A monthly grain report will need to be submitted to the commission reporting all customer owned grain currently
stored for hire. This would be bushels placed on open storage, grain bank or on a warehouse receipt. Below is a link to
the monthly reporting online version. If the report shows that the warehouse portion of your bond is under bonded a
notice will be given for an increase rider in the amount under bonded. This report will be for figures from the last day
of the month and need to be reported prior to the tenth of each month. Handwritten copies are available as well.
https://puc.sd.gov/WebForms/puc MonthlyGrainRpt.aspx
e A measurement of all grain will need to be provide on an annual basis. Our office has a list of all approved
measurement entities. This measurement will need to be accompanied by a daily position report from the date of
measurement.
Inspections, all grain buyers and grain warehouses whether licensed or unlicensed are subject to inspection. Inspections are
required annually however the typical inspection rotation is more of a 6-10 month cycle. The purpose of an inspection is to
ensure all South Dakota laws and administrative rules are being followed. They also give us in-site as to whether a grain buyer
or warehouse is financially sound. The following is information typically obtained for inspection.
e General staff information
License posting requirements
Financial information
Scale ticket information included settlement information
Daily position report records
Voluntary credit sale contract records
Grain warehouse storage information
Open grain payable information
e Other information as required
Quarterly balance sheet, all class A grain buyers are required to submit to the commission a quarterly financial balance sheet
based off their fiscal yearend. This statement is not required to be prepared from an outside source and can be prepared
internally. All quarterly balance sheets need to be remitted to the commission within 30 days of the quarters end.
South Dakota laws and administrative rules; South Dakota laws and rules can be found on our website
www.puc.sd.gov/warehouse, pay particular attention to the 2 laws below.
SDCL 49-45-10. Payment for grain by buyer. A grain buyer shall pay the purchase price to the owner or the owner's agent for
grain upon delivery or demand of the owner or agent unless payment is to be made in accordance with the terms of a voluntary
credit sale which complies with the requirements of this chapter and rules promulgated thereto. Full payment of any cash
purchase shall be made by the grain buyer within thirty days of final delivery.
SDCL 49-45-25. Notice to commission of grain buyer's noncompliant financial condition--Violation as felony or misdemeanor-

-Civil fine. If at any time during the licensing period a grain buyer becomes aware that the grain buyer is not in compliance
with each financial standard, as set forth in the commission's rules, the grain buyer shall immediately notify the commission of
the grain buyer's financial condition. When notification occurs, the commission shall immediately conduct an examination to
determine if any grounds for suspension pursuant to § 49-45-16 have occurred. A willful violation of this section that results in
a financial loss to a grain supplier is a Class 6 felony. A willful violation that does not result in a financial loss to a grain supplier
is a Class 1 misdemeanor.

In addition, the commission may assess a civil fine against an out of compliance grain buyer in an amount not to exceed one
thousand dollars for each day the grain buyer has been out of compliance up to a maximum of twenty thousand dollars.



https://puc.sd.gov/WebForms/puc_MonthlyGrainRpt.aspx

http://www.puc.sd.gov/warehouse
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South Dakota Public Utilities Commission Page 1

Grain Buyer/Grain Warehouse Application
SD PUC Warehouse Division, 500 East Capitol Ave, Pierre, SD 57501-5070
www.puc.sd.gov/warehouse 605.773.5280

*PLEASE NOTE: Entire application must be completed. The PUC will return all incomplete applications. The Legal Name of Company
and DBA, if applicable, must appear the same on the application and bond. Enclose an appropriate sized, self addressed, stamped return
envelope for your license forms. Applications for renewal are due by June 1st to ensure licensing for new year starting July 1st.

'CLASS' of License you are applying for:
Class A: I:I For licenses that use VCS (Voluntary Credit Sale) Contracts or exceed $5,000,000 in annual purchases.
Class B: |:L For licenses that do not use VCS Contracts and do not exceed $5,000,000 in annual purchases.

'TYPE' of Business you are licensing:
SJ:] State Licensed Grain Storage Facilities-Warchouse and Buyer with the State of South Dakota

Fl:] Federally Licensed as a Grain Storage Facilities-Buyer with the State of South Dakota

B | Grain Broker/Grain Buyer-No facilities or trucks; brokers take title but not possession of grain

TL | Truck Grain Buyer-Grain purchased by the truck load and do not possess a storage facility

NI:' Non-Storage Warehouse Facilities-Operate facilities for the purchasing and selling of grain but do not store grain
for hire

P I:] Grain Processor-For grain processors and other end users who purchase $300,000 or more direct from producers

1) Legal Name of Company:
DBA:

2) Headquarters Mailing Address:

City, State, Zip:

Phone: Web site:
E-mail: 2nd:

3) Has there been a change in ownership, including mergers since last yearDYes |:|No
If yes, by whom was business previously operated?

4) If applicant is sole owner, please give nhame:
5) If applicant is a corporation/LLC please provide the following:

President/Manager: Address:
City, State, Zip: Phone:
Secretary:
Name City, State, Zip Phone
Treasurer:
Name City, State, Zip Phone

6) If applicant is a partnership, please give names and addresses of partners:

Name: Address: City, State and Zip:

Attach additional sheet if necessary to list other partners.

Revised 01/2019 South Dakota Public Utilities Commission - Warehouse Division





7) Grain Buyer Bond Formula:
The amount of the bond for a CLASS A or CLASS B grain buyer's license shall be based on a rolling average of the dollar amount
of grain purchased by the applicant in South Dakota during the last three fiscal years. For a new grain buyer, the first years bond
shall be based on the projected purchases. For a grain buyer with less than three years experience as a grain buyer, the bond shall be
based on the average actual purchases made by the grain buyer in all of its previous years as a grain buyer. The bond applies to all
grain purchases for all of the grain buyer's business locations.

Total grain dollars purchased in South Dakota for previous three (3) fiscal years:
$ +$ +$

Total purchases for last 3 years (or number of years in business if less than 3) = $

Divide by 3 (or number of years in business if less than 3) = $

(Average Annual Purchases)

Apply your average annual purchases to the table below to determine bond amount required for licensing. (New businesses apply
your projected annual purchases.)

Your bond amount is $

Less than $2,000,001 = $50,000 $30,000,001 - $40,000,000 = $300,000
$2,000,001 - $5,000,000 = $100,000 $40,000,001 - $55,000,000 = $350,000
$5,000,001 - $10,000,000 = $150,000 $55,000,001 - $70,000,000 = $400,000
$10,000,001 - $20,000,000 = $200,000 $70,000,001 - $85,000,000 = $450,000
$20,000,001 - $30,000,000 = $250,000 $85,000,001 - $100,000,000 = $500,000

Bonding requirements are increased twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000) for each additional ten million dollars
($10,000,000) in purchases above one hundred million dollars ($100,000,000).

8) Grain storage/warehouse bond formula for State Licensed Grain Storage Facilities only:
To determine the minimum bond requirement for your state warehouse (storage) bond please complete the following calculations:

The number of facilities to be licensed is: (A) X $25,000 =(B) $
The current market value of stored grain (including warehouse receipted grain, grain bank and open storage grain
for all facilities combined) is: (C) $ X 50% =(D) $

* The larger of B or D is the minimum storage bond required for licensing.

9) What was the date of your last grain inventory measurement: / 120 State Licensed Grain Storage Only
SDCL 49-43-10 requires that each state licensed grain warehouse obtain and provide to the commission a yearly grain
measurement performed by a qualified person independent of the warehouse. A daily position report as of the time of
measurement shall also be provided.

10) Voluntary Credit Sale contracts for Class A licenses only:
Yes |:| No Please provide a copy of each type of contract you will use unless previously provided.

11) Evidence Of Property Insurance On Inventory: Required for State Licensed Grain Storage and Class A Grain Buyers.
Please provide evidence of property (stock coverage) insurance from your insurance company showing all locations and dollar
amount of property insurance for each location. L__ Included [_] Insurance Company will forward to PUC.

11a) Class A applicants that do not maintain grain facilities, trucks or take physical possession of grain purchased in the course of business
in South Dakota must complete waiver form 11(a) D Included.

12) Fee Schedule: Please include a $275 non-refundable fee for each licensed location. $ Included

Please list all locations, phone numbers, and managers on Form 4 (a).

Revised 01/2019 South Dakota Public Utilities Commission - Warehouse Division





13) Fiscal Year End Financial Statement:
E’Pursuant to SDCL 49-45-6, ARSD 20:10:11:14 and 20:10:12:14, a current Financial Statement is included.

|:| Reviewed |:| Audited EI Compiled

|:| A current Financial Statement has already been forwarded to the Commission.

14) Financial Condition at date of application: Date , 20
Current Assets $ Current Liabilities $
Long Term Debt $ Total Stockholder Equity $

15) Bank Credit Reference, Accounting Firm Information and Bond Company Information:

Name of Bank

Contact person Telephone #

Name of Accountant

Contact person Telephone #
Surety Company Bond Agency
Contact Person Telephone #

16) Signature of Officer and Corporate Seal: *Sighature must be notarized in the acknowledgement, # 17, below.
I hereby authorize the Commission to investigate the financial information submitted for the purpose of verifying its accuracy and
truth. My creditors and others who possess knowledge of this information may release it to or discuss it with the Commission or its
staff for the purpose of determining whether I will receive the license applied for.
I declare and affirm under the penalties of perjury that this application has been examined by me, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, is in all things true and correct.

Date / /20
(Corporate Seal)
Title
17) Acknowledgement of Officer Signature:
STATE OF
County of
On this day of , 20 , before me appeared ,

known to me or satisfactorily proven to be the person whose name is

subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged that he/she executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal this day of , 20

NOTARY PUBLIC

(Notarial Seal) My commission expires

Revised 01/2019 South Dakota Public Utilities Commission - Warehouse Division





Form 4 (a)

Locations: Please list each municipality or location at which you intend to operate as a grain warehouse or grain
buyer for South Dakota. All locations listed on this page must be listed on the bond and be accounted for in the $275
per location licensing fee. Questions call 605-773-5280 or 605-773-3201.

City: Telephone: Manager's Name:

Attach additional sheet if necessary

Revised 01/2019 South Dakota Public Utilities Commission - Warehouse Division





Form 11(a)
SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION GRAIN WAREHOUSE DIVISION

WAIVER OF STOCK INSURANCE REQUIREMENT

(Company Name) (License#)
We request a waiver of the SD PUC stock insurance requirement (*SDCL49-45-22) for the

following reasons;

As a Class A grain buyer with a Grain Broker license, we do not maintain grain receiving
facilities, do not maintain grain receiving trucks or do not take physical possession of grain
purchased in the course of business for South Dakota.

X Date: / /
Please sign, date and return with application

X Date: / /
Approved by SD PUC.

*49-45-22. Class A license requirements--Violation as misdemeanor. A grain buyer
with a Class A license shall keep all company owned grain in the grain buyer's
possession insured at current market value of the grain against loss by fire,
windstorm, and extended coverage risks. The grain buyer shall furnish the
commission with proof of the insurance when the grain buyer applies for a
license. A grain buyer with a Class A license shall submit a quarter-ending balance
sheet to the commission for inspection within thirty days of the end of each quarter. The
balance sheet reports shall be based on each grain buyer's fiscal year. A violation of this
section is a Class 1 misdemeanor.

Revised 1/2019 South Dakota Public Utilities Commission - Warehouse Division
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BOND FOR USE BY PUBLIC GRAIN WAREHOUSEMEN AND GRAIN BUYERS
(MUST BE COMPLETED AND ACKNOWLEDGED BY PRINCIPAL AND SURETY)

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: BOND NUMBER

That , as Principal, and
(Name & Address of Principal)

, a corporate surety company organized and existing under the laws of the State

(Name of Surety Company)

of , with an office located at and
(State of Incorporation) (Address, City, State, Zip Code of Surety’s Main Office

duly authorized to do business in the State of South Dakota, as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the State of South Dakota in a sum as specified below in lawful money of
the United States, for the benefit of all owners of grain (1) storing grain in the warehouse(s) set forth below and for which a designation of storage has been made by the public
grain warehouse licensee at the time of receipt of the grain; or (2) who deliver and sell grain to a duly licensed grain buyer and demand the purchase price of grain sold to the
Principal; or (3) both of these transactions which this bond covers as defined below, to which payment will and truly be made, we each jointly and severally bind ourselves, our
heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns by these bonds, as described herein.

FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING A GRAIN WAREHOUSEMAN’S BOND THE CONDITIONS OF THIS OBLIGATION ARE SUCH THAT: Whereas, the
principal has made written application to the Public Utilities Commission of the State of South Dakota for license(s) to operate the public grain warehouse(s) indicated below.
(Please attach an additional sheet if necessary and indicate on it that it is for a warehouseman’s bond).

FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING A GRAIN BUYER’S BOND THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT: Whereas, the principal has made
written application to the Public Utilities Commission of the State of South Dakota for a license to purchase grain in the location(s) indicated below. (Please attach an additional
sheet if necessary and indicate on it that it is for a grain buyer’s bond).

Licensing as Licensing as
Warehouse Buyer Location Warehouse  Buyer Location
L[] U 3. 0 [
2. U [ 4. U [

Please check which license(s) this bond pertains to:

[] Warehouse License

For the period commencing s ,20 , and ending June 30, 20 , and as a condition for the granting of said license(s)
(Month) (Day) (Year) (Year)
is required to provide a bond in the amount of
(Amount of Bond)
dollars ($ ) for the benefit of all persons storing grain in said warehouse(s) and for which a designation of storage has been made
(Amount of Bond)

by the warehouseman at the time of receipt of the grain.

[l Grain Buyer License
For the period commencing s ,20 , and ending June 30, 20 , and as a condition for the granting of said license(s) is required to

(Month) (Day) (Year) (Year)

provide a bond in the amount of dollars ($ ) for the benefit of all persons selling
grain to said Principal. (Amount of Bond) (Amount of Bond)

NOW THEREFORE:

Condition 1: Condition 1 is applicable to storage of grain by Principal under a warehouse license:

If said principal, being duly licensed as provided herein, shall faithfully perform its obligations as a public grain warehouseman with regard to grain to be stored at the time of
receipt and shall fully and unreservedly comply with the laws of the State of the South Dakota and the rules of the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission relating to the
storage of such grain for hire, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise it shall remain in full force and effect. This bond is given pursuant to the provisions of SDCL
chapter 49-43.

Condition 2: Condition 2 is applicable to purchase of grain by Principal under a grain buyer license:

If said Principal being duly licensed as provided herein, shall pay to the owner on delivery or demand the purchase price of the grain sold to the Principal, shall faithfully perform
his obligations as a grain buyer and shall fully and unreservedly comply with the laws of the State of South Dakota and the rules of the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
relating to the purchase of grain, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise it shall remain in full force and effect: provided, however that this obligation shall not
benefit any person entering into a voluntary credit sale with said Principal. This bond is given pursuant to the provision of SDCL chapter 49-45.

Liability of said Surety for the default by said Principal in either Condition No. 1 or Condition No. 2 of this bond shall not exceed the amount of said Bond as stated above, said
amounts being separate and not aggregative.
If the Principal is a corporation, two officers

Dated this day of ,20 . (President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer) must sign
(Day) (Month) (Year)

Name of Principal

DBA

Officer 1 Signature Title

(Principal Corporate Seal) Type Name of Officer 1

Officer 2 Signature Title

Type Name of Officer 2

(Surety Corporate Seal)
Name of Surety

Authorized Signature

Type Name of Above , Attorney-In-Fact
Individual signing on behalf of surety as attorney-in-fact must be authorized as such
as evidenced in attached current and valid power of attorney.

Page 1 of 2
Revised 2/2014 (Must be acknowledged by principal and surety on page 2 of 2)





ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FOR CORPORATION OR LL.C

STATE OF )

County of )

On this day of , 20 , before me appeared and
, who, being first duly sworn, did say that they are the and

the respectively of the corporate principal named in the foregoing bond; that said bond was executed

on behalf of said corporation by authority of its board of directors; and said and

acknowledged said bond to be the free act and deed of said corporation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal this day of , 20

(NOTARIAL SEAL)

NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FOR INDIVIDUAL, PARTNERSHIP OR LLP

STATE OF )
County of )
On this day of , 20 , before me appeared ,

who, being first duly sworn, did say that he is/they are the person(s) named in the foregoing bond as principal and acknowledged that he/they

executed said bond as his/their free act and deed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal this day of ,
20

(NOTARIAL SEAL)

NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY - * ATTACH POWER OF ATTORNEY*

STATE OF )

County of )

On this day of , 20 before me appeared , who, being first duly sworn,
did say that he is the duly authorized attorney-in-fact of , the corporate surety named in the foregoing bond;

that said bond was executed on behalf of said corporation by authority of its board of directors; and said

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

Approved as to form of execution this day of , 20

SPECIAL ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
Page 2 of 2






on this message so you guys can open a dialogue.

| will tentatively put you down for Monday, November 8 for an inspection.

Thanks,

Justin Blais

Grain Warehouse Inspector
SD Public Utilities Commission
(605) 695-8978

From: Mike Williams <mike@agpmc.com>
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 2:42 PM

To: Blais, Justin <Justin.Blais@state.sd.us>
Subject: Re: [EXT] SD PUC Inspection

Justin

We need to renew out SD license.

Send me the paper or direct me to that site
Thanks

Mike

On 10/29/2021 11:03 AM, Blais, Justin wrote:
Mike,

Good morning. | hope harvest is treating you well. | am an inspector for the South

Dakota Public Utilities Commission.

In 2019 you elected not to renew your license with us, owing to the damage you
suffered during the floods that year. The head of our program has tasked me with
visiting your facility and ensuring no South Dakota farmers are owed, and to ensure you

haven’t purchased in SD since your license expired.

| understand that harvest is in full-swing. With that in mind | would like to set up a time
in the next couple of weeks for your inspection so that you can be prepared. | do not

expect to require more than one day for my inspection.

Attachment 5
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Please respond as soon as possible so we can set this up. | look forward to your
response.

Regards,

Justin Blais

Grain Warehouse Inspector
SD Public Utilities Commission
(605) 695-8978

Mike Williams

OPINS Coop - Manager
Independent Agronomist - PMC
402-720-2614

mike@agpmc.com

130 E 10th St

North Bend, NE 68649



From: Mike Williams

To: Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul

Subject: Re: [EXT] So Dakota fees

Date: Saturday, November 6, 2021 3:10:19 PM

Attachment 5

Any idea when the inspector will arrive. ? I need to be in fremont at 8:30 for 20 minutes
meeting
Have him call to make arrangements on time. Thanks

Mike Williams

OPINS Coop - Manager
Independent Agronomist - PMC
402-720-2614
mike@agpmc.com

130 E 10th St

North Bend, NE 68649

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 1, 2021, at 8:42 AM, Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul <Paul.Kenefick-
Aschoff@state.sd.us> wrote:

Here is an email from 2019 showing the need to renew your license.

Paul Kenefick-Aschoff
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

Grain Warehouse Program
(605) 773-5280

From: Mike Williams <mike@agpmc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 7:32 AM

To: Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul <Paul.Kenefick-Aschoff@state.sd.us>
Subject: [EXT] So Dakota fees

Paul

As a small coop, we reviewed the sales in So Dakota. That plus the insurance fee is just
cost prohibitive to serve these few organic producers at this time . Over $800

We like so many in the region have had a devastating flood, total office destruction .
Estimated rebuild is well over 30,000

We have reviewed sales potential and are choosing to suspend work in So Dakota,
after the deadline of our current registration. We know your producers are great
people but the crops are not the quality we need to fill markets due to the past years
weather events and the delayed 2019 crop season to date.

Hope fully that will change but the current facts warrant this action to

defer registration at this time.

Mike Williams
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Sent from my iPad

On May 14, 2019, at 4:36 PM, Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul <Paul.Kenefick-
Aschoff@state.sd.us> wrote:

As of today, our office has not received all your license renewal
information. Please be mindful that your current South Dakota grain
license will expire at midnight on June 30, 2019. For our office to properly
process all licensees we ask that you make a strong attempt to have

information to our office by June 1%t If you have not received our license
renewal information in the mail or have misplaced it, please contact our
office. If you have any questions on the renewal process, please don’t
hesitate to ask. Thank you for working with us on this matter.

Renewal licensing check list

Renewal application

Renewal bond for the 2019-2020 licensing period
Licensing fee of $275 per location or municipality

Most recent fiscal yearend financial statement
Insurance waiver (broker type license only)

Schedule of rates form (state licensed warehouses only)

O O 0O o o o

Have a great day!
Thanks

Paul A. Kenefick-Aschoff

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capital Avenue

Pierre, South Dakota 57501

Phone (605) 773-5280

www.puc.sd.gov/warehouse

Sent from my iPad
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From: Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul

To: Mike Williams

Subject: RE: [EXT] So Dakota signatures

Date: Monday, November 8, 2021 5:27:00 PM

We will need both signatures on the original bond form from the surety. The best way to do this is
make a copy of page 2 of the bond where the signatures are to be notarized. This will give you the
ability to have the signatures notarized separately.

Paul Kenefick-Aschoff

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
Grain Warehouse Program

(605) 773-5280

From: Mike Williams <mike@agpmc.com>

Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 11:39 AM

To: Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul <Paul.Kenefick-Aschoff@state.sd.us>
Subject: Re: [EXT] So Dakota signatures

Paul
Question on signatures on SO Dakota application and the bond requirements forms.
We are widely spread out officers. How to handle the two signature requirement?

We can do one signature here and get it notarized, then scan and send to the bonding site or
your offices . Then get a second signature there since one of our officers is close to the bond
agency in Sargent Neb. Then send to you. Another way would be send one form , scan and
send to the second signature so that both are on the same forms . That will have two different
notary documents verify the signatures

Call to review at you availability

Thanks

Mike

On 11/1/2021 8:42 AM, Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul wrote:

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

Ok wN e

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

Subject: RE: [EXT] SD PUC grain buyers license for OPINS Coop
Date: Monday, December 6, 2021 11:51:00 AM

Thank you

Paul Kenefick-Aschoff

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
Grain Warehouse Program

(605) 773-5280

From: Mike Williams <mike@agpmc.com>

Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 11:46 AM

To: Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul <Paul.Kenefick-Aschoff@state.sd.us>
Subject: Re: [EXT] SD PUC grain buyers license for OPINS Coop

Yes

That was supposed to be sent to you from the insurance folks I wil get them aware of that also

Mike Wllliams

On 12/6/2021 11:44 AM, Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul wrote:

Also, | did reach out to the surety and they assured me a bond with the 2021-2022
dates has been issued and mailed.

Paul Kenefick-Aschoff

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
Grain Warehouse Program

(605) 773-5280

From: Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul

Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 11:38 AM

To: Mike Williams <mike@agpmc.com>

Cc: Cody Chambiliss (Cody.Chambliss@state.sd.us) <Cody.Chambliss@state.sd.us>;

Blais, Justin <Justin.Blais@state.sd.us>
Subject: SD PUC grain buyers license for OPINS Coop

Today in the mail we received a check for the $275 licensing fee, application for the
bond (form from the surety) and a copy of the original bond from 2018-2019 with new
signatures. We will still need a copy of your most recent fiscal yearend financial
statement. If your FYE is 12/31 we would except your 2020 financials. This can be
emailed if you would prefer. We need the original SD PUC grain buyers application
which can be found on the link below or attached is a printable PDF. The application
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will need to be completed, signed and notarized. We will also need the original page 1
& 2 and the power of attorney page of the bond from the surety that has the effective
dates of month? & date?, 2021 through June 30, 2022. This bond will need to be the
original as we are not able to except copies except when it comes to the notary on
page 2. As indicated in a previous email, since the two officers will not be signing the
bond together, you may make a copy of page 2 of the original bond for use by the
second notary.
https://puc.sd.gov/commission/warehouse/Grain%20License%20Application%20Form.

pdf
Thank you

Paul A. Kenefick-Aschoff

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
Grain Warehouse Program

500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, South Dakota 57501

Phone (605) 773-5280

www.puc.sd.gov/warehouse

Mike Williams

OPINS Coop - Manager
Independent Agronomist - PMC
402-720-2614

mike@dagpmc.com

130 E 10th st

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

Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 11:44 AM

To: Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul <Paul.Kenefick-Aschoff@state.sd.us>
Subject: Re: [EXT] SD PUC grain buyers license for OPINS Coop

Paul
We have one of those CPA used by the NEb PSC documents.

Sorry I did not send that along or maybe the folks at the insurance kept that copy for their
files.

I am amazed it got there this fast It took two weeks to send those documents 200 Mile by
USPS So we nor use electronic payments to insure rapid payments.

Reviewing :Those doc were all in the doc we sent to the insurance folks. We asked them to
add the signatures and mail to your offices.

They seemed to have dropped the ball I will make some calls, re do what we can not find and
get that to your offices ASAP

Mike Williams

On 12/6/2021 11:38 AM, Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul wrote:

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

Subject: RE: [EXT] HP Smart

Date: Monday, December 6, 2021 3:09:00 PM

Perfect, thanks Mike

Paul Kenefick-Aschoff

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
Grain Warehouse Program

(605) 773-5280

From: Mike Williams <mike@agpmc.com>

Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 3:02 PM

To: Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul <Paul.Kenefick-Aschoff@state.sd.us>
Subject: Re: [EXT] HP Smart

Will send the whole folder to you postal service multi pages in a binder

Mike Williams

OPINS Coop - Manager
Independent Agronomist - PMC
402-720-2614
mike@agpmc.com

130 E 10th St

North Bend, NE 68649

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 6, 2021, at 2:17 PM, Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul <Paul.Kenefick-
Aschoff@state.sd.us> wrote:

Was the CPA report supposed to be attached to this email? It was not attached, just
checking.

Paul Kenefick-Aschoff

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
Grain Warehouse Program

(605) 773-5280

From: Mike Williams <mike@agpmc.com>
Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 2:04 PM

To: Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul <Paul.Kenefick-Aschoff@state.sd.us>
Subject: Re: [EXT] HP Smart
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Copy of the cpa report also

Mike Williams

OPINS Coop - Manager
Independent Agronomist - PMC
402-720-2614
mike@agpmc.com

130 E 10th St

North Bend, NE 68649

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 6, 2021, at 1:21 PM, Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul <Paul.Kenefick-
Aschoff@state.sd.us> wrote:

This application looks to be in order just needs the notarized signature
and the original mailed to our office.

Paul Kenefick-Aschoff
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

Grain Warehouse Program
(605) 773-5280

From: Mike Williams <mike@agpmc.com>

Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 12:42 PM

To: Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul <Paul.Kenefick-Aschoff@state.sd.us>
Cc: Sargent Ins Office <pholeman@juffer.com>; sdritz@ncpc.net
Subject: [EXT] HP Smart

So Dakota application
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From: Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul

To: Mike Williams

Cc: Cody Chambliss (Cody.Chambliss@state.sd.us); Blais, Justin
Subject: FW: [EXT] So Dakota signatures

Date: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 11:47:00 AM
Attachments: scan.pdf

Today our office received your original bond form in the mail. Upon review it was noted that certain
parts of the form are incomplete and incorrect. We will be returning this for completion. Attached is
the letter that was included with the bond form we are returning. | have also supplied a return
envelope once completed. You may wish to scan a copy to our office prior to mailing back for review,
but we will need the original in the mail. See email below.

Bottom of page 1 of the bond form requires 2 signatures from the principal(OPINS), need to
complete all the lines for officer 1 at the bottom of page 1. Bottom of page 1 of the bond form, the
name of officer 2 will need to be printed on the line below the signature. The 2 signatures of the
principal(OPINS) need to be notarized on page 2 of the bond form. The original page 2 is on the
backside of page 1. Notary will need to complete the top section of page 2. Since you indicated that
the signatures will be done in 2 different places, | have provided a copy of page 2 for the second
notary to complete. The notary stamp and signature on page 1 will not satisfy the notary
requirement.

Let us know if you have any questions on this.

Paul Kenefick-Aschoff

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
Grain Warehouse Program

(605) 773-5280

From: Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul

Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 5:28 PM
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




St

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

it JCairman 500 East Capitol Avenue
Kristie Fiegen, Vi’ce Chairperson Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070

Gary Hanson, Commissioner www.puc.sd.gov

December 29, 2021

Organic Producers in lowa, Nebraska, and South Dakota (OPINS) Coop

Mike,

(605) 773-3201

Consumer Hotline
1-800-332-1782

Email
puc@state.sd.us

The attached information was received by the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission Grain

Warehouse Program.

Upon review of this information, it was determined that a correction is needed before processing this

document. Please review the request below for the information correction needed.

¢ Grain buyer and/or warehouse bond from your surety

o Bottom of page 1 of the bond form requires 2 signatures from the principal, need to complete all

the lines for officer 1 at the bottom of page 1.

o Bottom of page 1 of the bond form, the name of officer 2 will need to be printed on the line

below the signature.

o The 2 signatures of the principal need to be notarized on page 2 of the bond form. The original
page 2 is on the backside of page 1. Notary will need to complete the top section of page 2. Since
you indicated that the signatures will be done in 2 different places, I have provided a copy of
page 2 for the second notary to complete. The notary stamp and signature on page 1 will not

satisfy the notary requirement.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. Let us know if you have any questions or concerns on

this.

Sincerely,

Yl 2

Paul Kenefick-Aschoff

Inspector & Administrator

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

information to our office by June 1°%. If you have not received our license
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

U A WN

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

Cc: Cody Chambliss (Cody.Chambliss@state.sd.us)

Subject: SD PUC grain buyers license for Organic Producers in Iowa, Nebraska, and South Dakota (OPINS) Coop
Date: Friday, January 7, 2022 1:25:00 PM

Attachments: scan.pdf

Mike,

Attached is a copy of your grain buyers application as we discussed on the phone. On page 3 of this
application number 16 and 17 need to be completed and the original notarized document mailed to
our office. We will also need a copy of your fiscal year end financial statement. We also discussed
the proper signing, notarizing and returning of the original bond to our office. If you would like to
scan and email any of this information to ensure it is completed properly prior to mailing you may do
so.

Thank you

Paul A. Kenefick-Aschoff

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
Grain Warehouse Program

500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, South Dakota 57501

Phone (605) 773-5280

www.puc.sd.gov/warehouse



South Daketa Public Utilities Commission Page 1

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

Class A: D_ For licenses that use VCS (Voluntary Credit Sale) Contracts or exceed $5,000,000 in annual purchases.
Class B: I/ | For licenses that do not use VCS Contracts and do not exceed $5,000,000 in annual purchases.

'TYPE' of Business you are licensing:
S_l::] State Licensed Grain Storage Facilities-Warehouse and Buyer with the State of South Dakota
F_L____I Federally Licensed as a Grain Storage Facilities-Buyer with the State of South Dakota

B| v | Grain Broker/Grain Buyer-No facilities or trucks; brokers take title but not possession of grain

TL___| Truck Grain Buyer-Grain purchased by the truck load and do not possess a storage facility
N INon-Storage Warehouse Facilities-Operate facilities for the purchasing and selling of grain but do not store grain
for hire

PL__J [__—_J Grain Processor-For grain processors and other end users who purchase $300,000 or more direct from producers

1) Legal Name of Company: Organic Producers in lowa, Nebraska, and South Dakota (OPINS) Coop

DBA:

2) Headquarters Mailing Address: 130 E 10th St

City, State, Zip: North Bend, NE 68649

Phone: 402-720-2614 Web site: OpPiNS-CO-0p.com

E-mail: mike@agpmc.com 2nd:

3) Has there been a change in ownership, including mergers since last yearDYes No
If yes, by whom was business previously operated?

4) If applicant is sole owner, please give name: NA

5) If applicant is a corporation/LLC please provide the following:
President/Manager: Mike Williams Address: 130 E 10th St

City, State, ZipNorth Bend, NE 68649 Phone: 402-720-2614

Secretary: S'}U‘i,\,‘, QJ“’L (cwg’mk}” E (9%2‘07 20}! i 67«23” V‘QQ(

Nam . Clty State, Z: Phone
Treasurer: 5‘1'0"'('»'\11&37-4 'iﬂck f\f (o?\{ﬂ‘—g 104~ ux?{«qﬁl

Clty, State, Zip Phone

6) If applicant is a partnership, please give names and addresses of partners:
Name: Address: City, State and Zip:
NA NA NA

Attach additional sheet if necessary to list other partners.

Revised 01/2019 South Dakota Public Utilities Commission - Warchouse Division





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
$ 35,685.13 (2018-2019) +$118,608.17 (2019-2020) + $ 191,952.12 (2020-2021)

Total purchases for last 3 years (or number of years in business if less than 3) =% 346,245-42

Divide by 3 (or number of years in business if less than 3) = § 115,415.14
(Average Annual Purchases)

Apply your average annual purchases to the table below to determine bond amount required for licensing. (New businesses apply
your projected annual purchases.)

Your bond amount is § ©0,000.00 (Bond T245997 - Sargent)

Less than $2,000,001 = $50,000 $30,000,001 - $40,000,000 = $300,000
$2,000,001 - $5,000,000 = $100,000 $40,000,001 - $55,000,000 = $350,000
$5,000,001 - $10,000,000 =  $150,000 $55,000,001 - $70,000,000 = $400,000
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

The number of facilities to be licensed is: (A) NA X $25,000 <(B) § NA
The current market value of stored grain (including warehouse receipted grain, grain bank and open storage grain
for all facilities combined) is: (C) § NA X 50% =(D)$_NA

* The larger of B or D is the minimum storage bond required for licensing.

9) What was the date of your last grain inventory measurement: NA /NA20 NAstate Licensed Grain Storage Only

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
Yes No Please provide a copy of each type of contract you will use unless previously provided.

11) Evidence Of Property Insurance On Inventory: Required for State Licensed Grain Storage and Class A Grain Buyers.
Please provide evidence of property (stock coveraﬁe% insurance from your insurance company showing all locations and dollar
amount of property insurance for each location, Included Insurance Company will forward to PUC.

11a) Class A applicants that do not maintain grain facilities,_trucks or take physical possession of grain purchased in the course of business
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





Fiscal Year End Financial Statement:
ursuant to SDCL 49-45-6, ARSD 20:10:11:14 and 20:10:12:14, a current Financial Statement is included.

Reviewed D Audited D Compiled

[:I A current Financial Statement has already been forwarded to the Commission,

13)

14) Financial Condition at date of application: Date NOVEMber 7 ,20 21
Current Assets $ 558,969.65 Current Liabilities $ 410,061.15
Long Term Debt § 54,081.42 (COBank) Total Stockholder Equity $ 2,250.00

15) Bank Credit Reference, Accounting Firm Information and Bond Company Information:
Name of Bank T iNNacle Bank

Contact person S0t Meister Telephone # +02-941-8603
Name of Accountant 3ardner and Company CPAs

Contact person_S€th Brittenham elephone # 402-475-3482
Surety Company SfifRel-Muidat- 6"‘[3!0‘1&/5‘ Matwa| &w‘égndc’/{gemy Sargent Insurance
Contact Person_Carie Kobiela ’ Telephone # 308-527-4109

16) Signature of Officer and Corporate Seal: *Signature must be notarized in the acknowledgement, # 17, below.
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
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Form 4 (a2)

Locations: Please list each municipality or location at which you intend to operate as a grain warehouse or grain

buyer for South Dakota. All locations listed on this page must be listed on the bond and be accounted for in the $275
per location licensing fee. Questions call 605-773-5280 or 605-773-3201.

City: Telephone: Manager's Name; ,

No &b Berel N7 A 2228 201 ;m,u,d\m )

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

Subject: Re: [EXT] SD PUC grain buyers license for Organic Producers in Iowa, Nebraska and South Dakota (OPINS) Coop
Date: Thursday, February 10, 2022 9:19:36 AM

We will attempt to find out where these papers are held up. We have done multiple signings
mailing of duplicates and are just not understand the need for duplicates of information that
was accepted for years prior. Yes we had a non funded time but that issue was resolved as
soon as we were made aware if this. Service and prompt action is a hall mark we strive for and
see every where else

Mike Williams

OPINS Coop - Manager
Independent Agronomist - PMC
402-720-2614
mike@agpmec.com

130 E 10th St

North Bend, NE 68649

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 10, 2022, at 9:10 AM, Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul <Paul. Kenefick-
Aschoff(@state.sd.us> wrote:

Mike,

To date, we have not received your bond form in the mail with proper signatures and
notary. | know you are anxious to resume business in South Dakota and we would like
to see that happen. The commission intends to seek penalties for operating without a
proper license. Traditionally, the commission holds favor with a company that has
completed the licensing process.

Paul A. Kenefick-Aschoff

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
Grain Warehouse Program

500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, South Dakota 57501

Phone (605) 773-5280

www.puc.sd.gov/warehouse
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